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Memorandum 
To:  Honorable Mayor and Town Council 

From:  Councilmember Ken Luersen 

Re:   Monthly ARB Liaison Report for the ARB June Meeting 

Meeting held 6/25 @ 7:00PM. 

• COA Reviews: 
o Nothing to Review. 

• Agenda 
o Code of Ethics Review - Comments requested by 6/30. 
o ARB Guideline Review – Feedback given. 

• Old/New Business –  
o  Zoning policy/procedures adjusted due to findings reviewing SkyFinancial Sign 

Application 
o Robinson Daycare site plan anticipated 
o AJ Watts property interests discussed 
o Blight Drive townhome site plan Status updated 
o Lane Motors Property Status requested 
o QBE Property interests briefed 

• PC Liaison –  
o  Code of ethics discussed at the PC meeting too. 

• Council Liaison –  
o Revealed that Resolution #2025-006: FY25 Budget Amendment Passed 
o Revealed that Resolution #2025-003: Adoption of FY26 Tax Rate Passed 
o Revealed that Resolution #2025-007: Adoption of FY26 Budget and Appropriation of 

Funds Passed 
o Revealed that Resolution #2025-004: Adoption of Town Council Policies and 

Procedures Passed 
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